
From:
To: Recalls
Subject: 2 week report for Swivelock SP (RC-2017-RN-00463-1) [SEC=No Protective Marking]
Date: Thursday, 4 May 2017 2:44:04 PM
Attachments: RC-2017-RN-00463-1_2 week report.pdf

Dear TGA Recalls Coordinator,

Please find attached 2 week report for Medical Device Recall TGA ref: RC-2017-RN-00463-1.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Kind Regards,

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2017 4:43 PM
To: 'Recalls' <Recalls@health.gov.au>
Cc: @device.com.au>
Subject: RE: Copy of customer letter for Swivelock SP (RC-2017-RN-00463-1)
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear TGA Recalls Coordinator,

Please find attached final version of the letter we mailed out to the customers on 6 Apr 2017 in
the interest of patient safety. We waited for TGA’s response until 6 Apr 2017 as communicated
in the initial notification (see attached). We would have been able to incorporate TGA’s
comments if we had received them earlier, however it is fortunate that the most important
messages in the letter are agreed. 

All of the affected customers have been informed and we have started collecting affected units
back to our warehouse.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Kind Regards,
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Arthrex SwiveLock SP Suture Anchor 


TGA Recall reference No. RC-2017-RN-00463-1 


2 week report 


 


1. Has the recall action been initiated?  
Confirm that the agreed action has begun.  
e.g. the approved letter has been dispatched to all the customers previously 
provided to the TGA.  


[x] YES  [ ] NO. Please explain  


2. Has a signed copy of the customer letter been provided to TGA 
Recalls?  


[ x ] YES  [ ] NO. Please provide a signed copy of the 
letter 
 


3. Is the recall action progressing without major impediments?  
e.g The recall/corrective action is progressing as per the agreed timelines  


[x] YES  [ ] NO. Please explain  


4. Have the initial investigation findings changed the scope of the 
recall/correction  
e.g Additional units or products have not been identified with the same defect  


[x] NO  [ ] YES. Please advise  


5. For any product exported from Australia, has the overseas supplier(s) 
been informed of the recall/correction action being undertaken in Australia. 
Please list countries product has been exported to.  


[ ] YES  
[x] No exports  


[ ] NO. Please explain  
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 

From:  On Behalf Of Recalls
Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2017 10:17 AM
To: @device.com.au>
Subject: Copy of customer letter for Swivelock SP (RC-2017-RN-00463-1) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Dear 
 
The approval letter email indicated that we required a copy of the final customer letter

incorporating the TGA changes by 12:00pm, 21st of April.
 
This was my mistake, can you please provide us with this letter by 12:00pm today.
 
Kind regards,
 
 
Recalls and Case Management Section
Manufacturing Quality Branch

Email: recalls@health.gov.au 

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health
PO Box 100
Woden ACT 2606
www.tga.gov.au

 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all
copies of this transmission."

************************************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information
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and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.
************************************************************************




